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AIA Binders

From: Judy Boggs <jboggs@q-risksolutions.com> on behalf of Judy Boggs
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 7:26 PM
To: AIA Binders
Subject: Regarding DMV 65 MCP filing requested RE: MTL XPRESS INC - BIND REQUEST - AL - 

EFFECTIVE DATE - 01/31/2026

Hello, 
CA# provided is 667733 , this number is not showing in the filing system for DMV 65 MCP filings.  Please send a 
copy of the insureds CA Permit  
 

 
 

 

 

Best Regards, 

 
Judy Boggs 
Quantum Risk Solutions, LLC 
In California d/b/a - INSURANCE SOLUTIONS BY QUANTUM RISK LLC Lic# 0M81259 
P.O. Box 125 
Wallburg, NC 27373 
336-482-9983 
jboggs@q-risksolutions.com 

 
QRS Contacts: 
Accounting Inquiries - accounting@q-risksolutions.com 
Bind Requests - binds@q-risksolutions.com 
Driver Change Requests - drivers@q-risksolutions.com 
Endorsement Requests - endorsements@q-risksolutions.com 
Loss Run Requests - lossruns@q-risksolutions.com 
Premium Finance Information - premiumfinance@q-risksolutions.com 
New Submissions - submissions@q-risksolutions.com 
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Please note that NO coverage is changed or bound until approved by the carrier and written confirmation is sent to you. Coverage cannot be assumed if 
you do not receive confirming documentation from our office. 
 
DISCLAIMER: Use of email is inherently insecure. We do not guarantee the accuracy of any email or email attachment or that an email will be received 
by an employee or that we will respond to any email. This email message is confidential and/or privileged. Use of the information contained in this email 
by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and 
promptly destroy any record of this email. The information transmitted in this email and any email attachments does not necessarily represent our views. 
We have made all reasonable efforts to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from viruses but it is the responsibility of the recipient to 
carry out all necessary virus checks and we cannot accept any liability in connection therewith. 
 

From: AIA Binders <binders@aiazone.net>  
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 5:47 PM 
To: Judy Boggs <jboggs@q-risksolutions.com> 
Cc: John Motley <jmotley@q-risksolutions.com> 
Subject: RE: MTL XPRESS INC - BIND REQUEST - AL - EFFECTIVE DATE - 01/31/2026 
Importance: High 
 

ATTENTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL - The sender of this email is EXTERNAL to our email system. Do not click links 
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Judy, 
  
Please see the attached no loss letter. 
Please bind this account & issue filings asap. 
  
  
Thank You! 
  
Jaswinder Singh 
Binding Manager/Amerigo Insurance Agency 
1110 Civic Center Blvd Ste# 202D 
Yuba City, CA 95993 
Binders@aiazone.net 
T  530-290-1633 (Ext 120) |  F  530-290-1701 
  
  
From: Judy Boggs <jboggs@q-risksolutions.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 12:44 PM 
To: AIA Binders <binders@aiazone.net> 
Cc: John Motley <jmotley@q-risksolutions.com> 
Subject: RE: MTL XPRESS INC - BIND REQUEST - AL - EFFECTIVE DATE - 01/31/2026 
Importance: High 
  
HI 
Please send a no loss letter due to receiving the request to bind on the date it is effective 1-31-2026.   I need this to 
issue a policy number and issue the filings  
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
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 12:39 PM 
To: John Motley <jmotley@q-risksolutions.com>; Judy Boggs <jboggs@q-risksolutions.com> 
Cc: QRS-Binds <Binds@q-risksolutions.com> 
Subject: RE: MTL XPRESS INC - BIND REQUEST - AL - EFFECTIVE DATE - 01/31/2026 
  

ATTENTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL - The sender of this email is EXTERNAL to our email system. Do not click links 
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

We have already placed the account in your online system, see attached for your reference. Please bind this 
account & issue filings asap. 
  
Thank you, 
  
KARAM GREWAL 
Bind Department 
T  530-290-1633 (Ext 120) |  F  530-290-1701 
Binders@aiazone.net  
  
From: John Motley <jmotley@q-risksolutions.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 2, 2026 5:37 AM 
To: AIA Binders <binders@aiazone.net> 
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Cc: QRS-Binds <Binds@q-risksolutions.com> 
Subject: RE: MTL XPRESS INC - BIND REQUEST - AL - EFFECTIVE DATE - 01/31/2026 
  
Hi Raman, 
No sure if you already place the account in our online system, please note that all bind order need to go into our 
online system to have the account setup for binding.  
Please note, going forward, all submissions must be submitted through our online portal, submissions will no 
longer be accepted via email. You can access our online app at https://quantum.surefyre.co. If you need a log 
in, or you encounter any issues logging in, please contact Chrystie Rasmussen at crasmussen@q-
risksolutions.com\Please verify that the Insured’s Phone Number, FEIN # & E-Mail address is correctly 
update on the application.  Also, attached all submission documents necessary for quote review 
(Loss Runs, MVR’s, IFTA’s, Registrations and ECT.).  
  
Thank you. 
  
  
John W Motley 
Quantum Risk Solutions, LLC 
In California d/b/a - INSURANCE SOLUTIONS BY QUANTUM RISK LLC Lic# 0M81259 
www.q-risksolutions.com 
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
  
92 East Main Street, Suite 409 
Somerville, NJ  08876 
Phone Number: (336) 331-0953  
My Ext. 42489 
Direct Number: (908) 864-2489  
jmotley@q-risksolutions.com 

 
  
Please note that NO coverage is changed or bound until approved by the carrier and written confirmation is sent to you. Coverage cannot be 
assumed if you do not receive confirming documentation from our office. 
 
DISCLAIMER: Use of email is inherently insecure. We do not guarantee the accuracy of any email or email attachment or that an email will be 
received by an employee or that we will respond to any email. This email message is confidential and/or privileged. Use of the information 
contained in this email by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and promptly destroy any record of this email. The information transmitted in this email and any email 
attachments does not necessarily represent our views. We have made all reasonable efforts to ensure that this email and any attachments are 
free from viruses but it is the responsibility of the recipient to carry out all necessary virus checks and we cannot accept any liability in 
connection therewith. 
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Tysers Insurance Brokers Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. Registered Office: 71 Fenchurch Street, London, 
EC3M 4BS. Registered Company in England: 2957627. A member of the AUB Group of companies  
 
The information in this e-mail and in any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy this 
message, delete any copies held on your systems and notify the sender immediately. You should not retain, copy or use this e-mail or any attachments 
for any purpose nor disclose all or any part of its content to any person.  

  
From: AIA Binders <binders@aiazone.net>  
Sent: Saturday, January 31, 2026 3:27 PM 
To: QRS-Binds <Binds@q-risksolutions.com> 
Cc: John Motley <jmotley@q-risksolutions.com> 
Subject: MTL XPRESS INC - BIND REQUEST - AL - EFFECTIVE DATE - 01/31/2026 
Importance: High 
  

ATTENTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL - The sender of this email is EXTERNAL to our email system. Do not click links 
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Bind Request 
  
Good Afternoon, 
  
Please see the attached documents and bind this policy also please update the filings and send the 
policy numbers at your earliest convenience. 
 Insured Name: MTL Xpress Inc 
 Policy Effective: 01/31/2026 
 Coverage Type: Auto Liability 

  
Could you please provide us the following fillings:- 
MCS90 & MCP65 
CA Number: # 667733 
  
Payment Status:  Agency Billing- Account will be Financed. 
  
Note: Please make sure signed PFA use for binding process not for funding. 
  
Thank you for choosing to work with Amerigo Insurance Agency. 

 

 

Raman 
Bind Department 
LIC #0M90893 (CSR 27) 
Email: Binders@aiazone.net  
Office: 530-290-1633 (Ext. 120) 
Fax: 530-290-1701 Web: aiazone.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This email is intended only for the person(s) named in the message header. Unless otherwise indicated, it contains information that is confidential, 
privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender of the error and delete the message  
  
From: John Motley <jmotley@q-risksolutions.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2026 7:35 AM 
To: AIA Renewals <renewals@aiazone.net> 
Subject: RE: MTL Xpress Inc effective date 01/31/2026 
  
Hi Parmjit Dhami,  
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I attached Auto Liability, General Liability, Motor Truck Cargo, Trailer Interchange and Auto Physical 
Damage Quotes for MTL Xpress Inc effective date 01/31/2026. Here is a complete Premium 
Breakdown, (Taxes and Fees included): 

AL Limits:                $1,000,000.00                 Premium:                $71,785.00               

Total Premium:                $71,785.00                                             

One Step GPS Safety & 
Technology Fees: / 
with Cameras 

               
$4,575.00 

               
Fees & Taxes: 

               
$17.60 

              

Clear Blue / Rock Ridge Total 
Package Premium: 

               $76,377.60                                             

Please review the quote to make sure all information and coverages are correct. Remember that all quotes 
are good for 30 Days, after the 30 days the account will need to be requoted to make sure no changes to the 
quote. If the insured accepts the quote and wishes to bind. Please fill out and sign the necessary binding 
documents, signed application and return. Please note, if possible, we would like to get another look at this 
account, if our quote or pricing is not competitive. We would like to review to see if there is something we 
can do to compete (Last Look).   
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask.  
  
In addition, just a quick reminder we are going to need the following information to complete the 
binder: 

1. Our QRS application must complete all tabs. If you do not have our applications, you can get 
them off our web site https://www.q-risksolutions.com/ Please note, going forward, All 
Submissions & Bind Orders must be submitted through our online portal, Submissions & Bind Orders 
will no longer be accepted via email. You can access our online app at https://quantum.surefyre.co. If 
you need a log in, or you encounter any issues logging in, please contact Chrystie Rasmussen at 
crasmussen@q-risksolutions.com\ Please verify 

2. A no loss letter if you are requesting the account to bind effective the date you send in the 
request to bind. 

3. Vehicle registrations.  
1. Also, please note if the registration is not received at the time of the quote and there is an 

Additional Insured required to be added (Vehicle registrations required at the time of 
binding). If the name on the vehicle registrations do not match exactly as the named Insured, 
an additional premium may apply. Quantum Risk Solutions will not be responsible for fines 
generated due to DVM violations or issues. Please review the vehicle registrations with the 
Insured prior to binding. 

4. Proof of payment.  
5. Signed and return all quote documents (All forms). 
6. List of all filings needed. 
7. Updated MVR if they are older than 3 months (Also need Owner MVR and Owner must list on 

employee schedule).  
8. Updated Loss Runs if they are older than 3 months.  
2. All bind requests should be sent to the online application system in Surefyre portal.  Please 

make sure all coverage that you are requesting is chosen correctly on the binding application 
and attached all necessary documents for the bind order.  

3. Please note that the account quoted with the Telematics package includes the Telematics Device & 
Cameras.  

4. The premiums quoted are for a package. If individual lines of coverage only are desired, the package 
pricing becomes invalid and individual lines of coverage will have to quoted separately. 
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9. Safety Technology it does not mean ELD Reports.  It does mean GPS Tracking devices and or 
GPS Tracking devices/cameras for the insureds who are required to have cameras.   

****Please note that included in the quote is an optional Premium Finance 
Agreement**** 
Thanks   
  
  
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
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This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential or protected under state or federal 
law. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, please delete it, notify the sender immediately, and 
do not copy, use or disseminate any information in the e-mail. Any tax advice in this email may not be 
used to avoid any penalties imposed under U.S. tax laws. E-mail sent to or from this e-mail address may 
be monitored, reviewed and archived.  
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


